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Metropolitan Ediron Company
Post Officr Nox 480
Middintown, Pennsylvania 17057

717 9444041

Writer's Dueet D! Numbor

Office of lnspection and Enforcement

Aten: Boyce H. Grier, Director

Region I -

U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission THIO

631 Park Avenue ””‘), DOCUMENT CONTAINS
King of Prussia, Pa. 19406 | POOR QUALITY paAGES
Dear Sir:

Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Imit 11 (1MI-2)
Uperating License No. UPR-77
Nocket No. 50-320
Licensee rvent Report No. 80-13/1P

This letter 1s to confirm the conversation bhetween Mr. £, A, Hunder,
Unit L1 Supervisor Technlical Specification Compllance, and Mr. R, Conte,
Region I, NRC at 0830 hours on April 13, 1980.

A condition considercd reportable under Technlcal Specification 6.9.1.8

exists wherein an incore thermocouple bl iz exhiibiting perladic erratic
behavior.

This report is submitted pursuant to Tectnical Specificatiom 3.3,3.6
Table 3=3=10 item 10, The reason [for the erratlc behavicor 1s not known
and may not be possible to determine piven the condition of the 'nit 2
incore instrumentation.

1f any further failure of this particular incore thermocouple occurs it
1s cousidered that this report coustitutes the required notificacioa.
Tn order to officially set a baseline Lrom which to intervret table 3.3-i0
item 10, at the present time in addlition to incore thermocounle 6L the
fullowing incore thermocouples are currenrtly inoperable or are exhibiting
errutic behavior:

0-12=falled til) approx. 3/3/80 then vnerable to the

prasent t lue.

T=1)=failed carly 1979.

E-1l1-failed carly 1979,

G-S-appears to be fatled as of 3/21/80.

It should be noted that the thermocouple G-5 fallure is felr to have beon

reportable and was apparantly inadvertantlv missed. Therefore it is beinp
reaported hercin also.
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Actions to prevent future uissed reporting will he discussed in the 30
day report

Sincerely,

e [

G/ K. Hovey %‘“/

‘firector TI 2
GKH/GAK /be b
Attachment

ces J. T. Collins



